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TOUH CLERK
EAST HARTFORD

OFFICE OF THE
TOWN COUNCIL

REVISED 10-28-22

DA‘fE: October 26, 2022

TO: Town éouncil Members

FROM: Rich Kehoe, Chair

RE:  Tuesday, November 1, 2022 6:30 p.m. Town Council Chambers

In accordance with Section 3.3 (a) of the Town Charter, a Special Meeting of the Town
Council will be held as follows:

Tuesday, November 1, 2022
6:30 p.m.

Town Council Chambers

The purpose of the meeting is to mest in Executive Session to discuss the following:

A. The pending assessment (tax) appeal known as C2HPS LLC v. Town of
East Hartford - HHB-CV22-6073227-8, involving real property located at
43-45 Thomas Street, East Hartford for the Grand List year 2020.

B. The pending assessment (tax) appeal known as Gjonbalaj, Mal v. Town of
East Hartford - HHB CV22 - 6072901-8, involving real property located at
110 Silver Lane, East Hartford for the Grand List year 2020.

C. To discuss the potential acquisition by the town of East Hartford of
794-810 Silver Lane and 818-850 Silver Lane a.k.a. Silver Lane Plaza

cc: Mayor Walsh
James Tallberg, Corporation Counsel
Brian Smith, Tax Assessor
Attorney Joe Hope, Alter Pearson
Christine Sasen, Risk Manager
Eileen Buckheit, Development Director



